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R ^< a t t c  W<i Cfl^u 7b

The Honorable Joseph A. C alifano 
The S ec re ta ry  o f Health, Education and Warfare 
W ashington, D.C. 20201

Dear Joe:

L ast year the Senate conducted extensive hearings to  lea rn  about 
the  h is to r ic a l  in te r e s t  o f CIA in  research  to  determine the e f f e c ts  o f  
various drugs on human behavior. A fte r those hearings concluded, th e  
Agency w rote to  the in s t i tu t io n s  where the re sea rch  was conducted to  
n o t ify  them th a t CIA had provided funds to  support th e i r  work. Since 
th a t  time we have come to  re a liz e  th a t  th ere  may be a re s p o n s ib i li ty  on 
the p a r t  o f  the Government fo r  the  w ell being o f  in d iv id u a ls  who may 
have been harmed by an ac tio n  o f  th e  Government. I f  drugs o r  o th e r  sub ­
stances were adm inistered to  in d iv id u a ls  w ithout th e i r  knowledge o r  in ­
formed consent as a p a r t  o f resea rch  conducted under the  d ire c tio n  and 
c o n tro l o f CIA, and i f  those in d iv id u a ls  might s t i l l  be su ffe rin g  harai- 
fu l  a f te r e f f e c ts ,  i t  i s  f e l t  th a t th e  Agency should  seek them out and 
n o tify  them.

At the  o u tse t o f th is  very d i f f i c u l t  ta sk , i t  is  o f  c r i t i c a l  impor­
tance th a t  we determine whether substances known to  have been adm in istered  
had a p o te n t ia l  fo r  causing harmful a f te r e f f e c ts .  The knowledge and ex­
p e r t i s e  in  your Department would be invaluab le  to  us in  making a u th o r i­
ta t iv e  evaluations.

I f  we find  th a t harmful substances might have been adm inistered , 
we would l ik e  a lso  to  have the b e n e f it  o f  your guidance in  applying 
any ru le s  o r standards th a t  may e x is t  to  govern n o t if ic a t io n  o f  su b jec ts  
p o ss ib ly  harmed by Government a c tio n s . I t  may be th a t  your Department 
has working re la tio n sh ip s  w ith  some of the in s t i tu t io n s  th a t  could be 
h e lp fu l i f  i t  becomes necessary  to  s o l i c i t  t h e i r  cooperation. There a ls o  
i s  a very re a l p o s s ib i l i ty  th a t  records may e x is t  in  your Department th a t  
could shed ad d itio n a l l ig h t  on some o f the  re sea rch  p ro je c ts .

I f  you fe e l th a t  your Department might be in  a p o s itio n  to  lend us 
some a ss is ta n ce , I would l ik e  to  request th a t  you designate a member o f  
your s t a f f  w ith  whom we might co n su lt.

Any a ssis tan ce  you fe e l  you can give w il l  be g rea tly  ap p rec ia ted .

Yours,

STANSFIELD TURNER
topro^ed tor


